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Subject: Chick-fil-a

From: Brooke Ayles  
Sent: Thursday, January 22, 2026 4:46 PM 
To: Planning <Planning@a2gov.org> 
Subject: Chick-fil-a 

Good afternoon. 

I live off Washtenaw between Huron parkway and US-23. As a long-time Ann Arbor resident, I am 
disappointed in the decision to open the chick -fil-a at Washtenaw and Huron Pkwy.  

This corridor was already unsafe for drivers and pedestrians alike. Since the restaurant's opening, the 
area has become almost undrivable for people living in the area. Additionally, the availability of access to 
the plaza where the restaurant is located has become dangerous. With the McDonald's drive through 
across the street, I would have thought that those in city planning would have realized this might cause 
additional traffic issues in an already strained corridor.  

What's done is done, but things like this are what makes me strongly consider leaving Ann Arbor after 20 
years.  

This corridor really needs severe restructuring for safety of the people using it. This whole stretch of 
washtenaw could seriously benefit from being turned into a boulevard like Woodward.  

Kind regards, 
Brooke Ayles 


